
City of North Miami, Florida        Purchasing Department 

 

 
ADDENDUM TO IFQ DOCUMENTS 

February 22, 2013 
 

IFQ No. 20-12-13 Enchanted Forest Stable Roof Replacement 
 
BID OPENING DATE: February 27, 2012 @ 3:00 PM   ADDENDUM No. 1 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
It is the Bidder’s responsibility to assure receipt of all addenda.  The Bidder should verify with 

the designated Purchasing Agent prior to submitting a bid that all addenda have been received.  

Bidders are required to acknowledge the number of addenda received as part of their bid by 

checking the box indicated on the bid form. 

This addendum is issued to modify the previously issued IFQ documents and/or given for 
informational purposes, and is hereby made a part of the bid documents. 

The following question(s) were submitted and becomes a part of the bid document: 

1. Can we request a copy of the sign in sheet?  

A. See attached 

 

2. #6 – Are we are to tear off existing roof and replace the damaged T-111 wood as 

needed? 

A. Yes  

 

3. #7 – Are we to install new 5/8” plywood on top of the existing wood decking on all roof 

areas or just the T-111 areas? Or are we to remove all existing plywood decking and 

replace with new? Are we suppose to tear off existing  roofing and replace only the 

damaged plywood and T-111 decking as needed, as stated in #4 

A. The new 5/8” plywood will be replaced only in the areas were needed on other 

parts of the roof and all over the T-111 deck. There is currently no plywood over 

the T-111 deck. So that will need to be installed.  

 

4. What is the type of plywood and T1-11 siding to be used, pressure treated or non-

pressure treated?  

A. Non-Pressure Treated. Please note that the T-111 will be painted. 

 

NOTE: Paint Color for T-111: P-3 Light green semi-gloss / Stein Paint  

5. Are the (3) pgs on the website the only information for this bid? Also, is there an 

estimated or set budget? 

A. Yes the three pages are the complete specs / Budget is set for $35,000 

 

 



City of North Miami, Florida        Purchasing Department 

 

6. Will bonding be required for this project?. If so, will be need to submit a bid bond? 

A. No bonding is not required 

 

                                                *****All other items remain the same***** 
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